

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AND TOURISM**

http://dbedt.hawaii.gov

No. 1 Capitol District
250 S. Hotel Street
Honolulu, HI 96813

Mailing address:
P.O. Box 2359
Honolulu, HI 96804

DIRECTOR.....**MIKE McCARTNEY** 586-2359
DEPUTY DIRECTOR**RANDALL TANAKA** 586-2355

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OFFICE

ADMINISTRATIVE

SERVICES OFFICER.....**CARL T. NAGASAKO** 586-2433
Fiscal Officer 586-2450
Departmental Personnel OfficerSteven Sung..... 586-2562
FAX: 586-2452

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND SUPPORT DIVISION

ADMINISTRATOR.....**DENNIS T. LING** 587-2750
FAX: 586-2589
dennis.t.ling@hawaii.gov

Business Development Branch

Program Manager.....**Jamie K. Lum**..... 587-2753
FAX: 586-2589
jamie.k.lum@hawaii.gov

HAWAII SISTER STATE COMMITTEE (5)

EXECUTIVE OFFICER**MARK J. RITCHIE** 587-2785

Members.....**Kaho'okeleholu Hannahs** (06-30-21)
Kay Matsui (06-30-22)
Debra Nakama (Holdover)
Jean E. Rolles (06-30-20)
Eduardo Topenio, Jr. (Holdover)

Business Support Branch

Program Manager.....**Mark J. Ritchie** 587-2785
FAX: 586-2589
mark.j.ritchie@hawaii.gov

COMMUNITY-BASED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL (9)

No. 1 Capitol District, 250 S. Hotel St., 5th Flr., Honolulu, HI 96813

P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804

EXECUTIVE OFFICER**MARK J. RITCHIE** 586-2582

Members.....**Jane Horike** (06-30-21)
Joann Inamasu (Holdover)
Rachel James (06-30-21)
Kaleokalani Kuroda (Holdover)
Nancy Lo (Holdover)
Ernest Matsumura (06-30-22)

Ex officio (voting).....**Dennis T. Ling** (Designee for Director of Business, Economic
Development and Tourism)
Matthew K. Loke (Designee for Chairperson, Board of Agriculture)
James Patterson (Designee for Chairperson, Office of
Hawaiian Affairs)

HAWAII STATE ENERGY OFFICE

State Office Tower, 235 S. Beretania St., 5th Flr., Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://energy.hawaii.gov>

CHIEF ENERGY OFFICERSCOTT GLENN..... 587-3812
FAX: 586-2536
dbedt.energyoffice@hawaii.gov

Energy Efficiency Branch
Program Manager 587-3810

Energy Systems and Planning Branch
Program ManagerChristopher Yunker..... 587-3809
christopher.yunker@hawaii.gov

Renewable Energy Branch
Program ManagerMaria Tome..... 587-3803
maria.l.tome@hawaii.gov

Operations OfficerDonna Mau..... 587-9016
donna.mau@hawaii.gov

FOREIGN-TRADE ZONE DIVISION

Homer A. Maxey International Trade Resource Center

521 Ala Moana Blvd., Pier 2, Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://www.ftz9.org>

ADMINISTRATORDAVID J. SIKKINK..... 587-5374
FAX: 586-2512
david.j.sikkink@ftz9.org

Economic Development SpecialistCindy Matsuki..... 586-2509
FAX: 586-2512
cindy.matsuki@ftz9.org

Business Office
Business ManagerTsurumi Hamasu 587-5373
FAX: 586-2513
tsurumi.hamasu@ftz9.org

Development Branch
FTZ Trade RepresentativeDuane Okamoto 586-2509
FAX: 586-2512
duane.okamoto@ftz9.org

Operations Branch
Operations SupervisorScott H. Yoshida 586-2514
FAX: 586-2513
scott_yoshida@ftz9.org

CREATIVE INDUSTRIES DIVISION

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATORGEORJA A. SKINNER 586-2364
georja.skinner@hawaii.gov

Arts and Culture Development Branch

Business Development

Acting Program ManagerTracie M. Young 587-2767
FAX: 586-2572
tracie.m.young@hawaii.gov

Film Industry Branch

Film Industry

Development ManagerDonne Dawson586-2567
FAX: 586-2572
donne.dawson@hawaii.gov

RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC ANALYSIS DIVISION

ADMINISTRATOR.....EUGENE X. TIAN, PhD 586-2470
 FAX: 586-8449
eugene.x.tian@hawaii.gov

Economic Research Branch
 Program Manager.....Joseph Roos..... 586-2475

Statistics and Data Support Branch
 Research and Statistics Officer.....Yang-Seon Kim..... 586-5830

Hawaii State Data CenterCarlie Liddell 586-2425

HAWAII COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

547 Queen St., Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://dbedt.hawaii.gov/hcda>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.....AEDWARD LOS BANOS 594-0300
 FAX: 594-0299

Kakaako Members (10)

At large.....Wei Fang (06-30-22)
 Chason Ishii (06-30-23)
 John Whalen (06-30-23)

Cultural Specialist

Community Members.....Phillip Hasha (06-30-21)
 Jason T. Okuhama (06-30-21)
 Kevin Sakoda (06-30-23)

Ex officio (voting).....Jade Butay (Director of Transportation)
 Robert Yu (Deputy Director, Dept. of Budget and Finance)

Ex officio (nonvoting).....Kathy K. Sokugawa (Acting Director of Planning and
 Permitting, C&C of Honolulu)

Kalaeloa Members (11)

At large.....Wei Fang (06-30-22)
 Chason Ishii (06-30-23)
 John Whalen (06-30-23)

Cultural Specialist

Community Members.....Shirley S. Swinney (06-30-22)
 Maeda Timson (06-30-21)
 Mitchell Tynanes (06-30-22)

Ex officio (voting).....Jade Butay (Director of Transportation)
 Robert Yu (Deputy Director, Dept. of Budget and Finance)

Ex officio (nonvoting).....Kathy K. Sokugawa (Acting Director of Planning and
 Permitting, C&C of Honolulu)
 William J. Aila, Jr. (Interim Chair, Dept. of Hawaiian
 Home Lands)

Heeia Members (10)

At large.....Wei Fang (06-30-22)
 Chason Ishii (06-30-23)
 John Whalen (06-30-23)

Cultural Specialist

Community Members.....Donna Camvel (06-30-22)
 Jo-Ann Leong (06-30-21)
 Amy S. Luersen (06-30-23)

Ex officio (voting).....Jade Butay (Director of Transportation)
 Robert Yu (Deputy Director, Dept. of Budget and Finance)

Ex officio (nonvoting).....Kathy K. Sokugawa (Acting Director of Planning and
 Permitting, C&C of Honolulu)

HAWAII GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY

<http://gems.hawaii.gov>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.....GWEN YAMAMOTO LAU..... 587-2690
gwen.s.yamamotolau@hawaii.gov

Administrative Services CoordinatorMerissa Sakuda 587-3821
merissa.h.sakuda@hawaii.gov

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (5)

Chair.....Mike McCartney (Director of Business, Economic
Development and Tourism)

Vice ChairJeffrey Mikulina (Executive Director, Blue Planet)

Members.....Scott Glenn (Chief Energy Officer)
Craig K. Hirai (Director of Finance)
Dennis Wong (Senior Business Consultant, Hawaii
Small Business Center)

HAWAII HOUSING FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

677 Queen St., Ste. 300, Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://hawaii.gov/dbedt/hhfdc>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR..... 587-0641
FAX: 587-0600

Housing Information OfficerKent Miyasaki 587-0597
FAX: 587-0600

Chief PlannerJanice Takahashi 587-0639
FAX: 587-0600

Development Branch ChiefDeepak Neupane 587-0527
FAX: 587-0600

Finance ManagerDarren Ueki..... 587-0574
FAX: 587-0600

Chief Financial Officer.....Holly Osumi 587-0601
FAX: 587-0600

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (9)

Chair.....Leilani Pulmano (06-30-20)

Vice ChairDonn Mende (06-30-21)

Secretary.....Rona Fukumoto (06-30-21)

Members.....George Atta (06-30-20)
Melvin Kahele (06-30-22)
Gary Mackler (06-30-22)

Ex officio (voting).....Mike McCartney (Director of Business, Economic
Development and Tourism)
Craig K. Hirai (Director of Finance)
Sara Lin (Designee for Governor)

HAWAII TOURISM AUTHORITY

Hawaii Convention Center, First Level, 1801 Kalakaua Ave., Honolulu, HI 96815

<http://www.hawaiitourismauthority.org>

PRESIDENT AND CEOCHRIS TATUM..... 973-2288

Chief Administrative Officer.....Keith Regan..... 973-2260
FAX: 973-2253

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (12)

Chair/OahuL. Richard Fried (Holdover)

Members:

At large.....Kimi Yuen (06-30-22)
David Arakawa (06-30-20)
Daniel Chun (06-30-22)

Rodney G. K. Kam	(06-30-22)
Kuuiipo Kumukahi	(06-30-20)
Sherry Menor-McNamara	(06-30-21)
Ben Rafter	(06-30-22)
Kelly Sanders	(06-30-20)

Hawaii	Micah Alameda	(06-30-22)
Kauai	Fred Atkins	(06-30-22)
Maui	Kyoko Kimura	(06-30-22)

HAWAII TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

2800 Woodlawn Dr., Ste. 120, Honolulu, HI 96822

<http://htdc.org>

ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.....LEN HIGASHI..... 539-3814
 FAX: 539-3795

***BOARD OF DIRECTORS (7)**

Chair	Martin Zorn	(06-30-22)
Vice Chair	Elijah Yip	(06-30-23)
Members.....	Creighton Arita	(06-30-22)
	Isabella Hughes	(06-30-22)

Ex officio (voting).....Mark Anderson (Dept. of Budget and Finance)
 Mike McCartney (Director of Business, Economic
 Development and Tourism)
 Linda Rosehill (Natural Energy Laboratory of Hawaii
 Authority)

MANOA INNOVATION CENTER (MIC)..... 539-3806
 2800 Woodlawn Dr., Ste. 120, Honolulu, HI 96822 FAX: 539-3795

MAUI RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER (MRTC)..... 875-2320
 590 Lipoa Pkwy., Kihei, HI 96753 FAX: 875-2328

**HAWAII CENTER FOR ADVANCED TRANSPORTATION
 TECHNOLOGIES (HCATT)**..... 587-1400
 707 Richard St., Ste. 616, Honolulu, HI 96813 FAX: 587-1403

LAND USE COMMISSION

State Office Tower, 235 S. Beretania St., Rm. 406, Honolulu, HI 96813

P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804

<http://luc.hawaii.gov>

EXECUTIVE OFFICERDANIEL ORODENKER 587-3822
 FAX: 587-3827

COMMISSIONERS (9)

Chair/At large	Jonathan Scheuer	(06-30-20)
Vice Chair/Hawaii.....	Nancy Cabral	(06-30-21)
Vice Chair/At large	Aaron Mahi	(06-30-22)
Members:		
Maui	Lee Ohigashi	(06-30-20)
Kauai	Dan Giovanni	(06-30-21)
Oahu	Edmund Aczon	(06-30-22)
At large.....	Dawn Chang	(Holdover)
	Gary Okuda	(06-30-21)
	Arnold Wong	(06-30-22)

*All HTDC board member terms expire 06/30/20 pursuant to Act 56, SLH 2019

NATURAL ENERGY LABORATORY OF HAWAII AUTHORITY

73-4460 Queen Kaahumanu Hwy., #101, Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

<http://nelha.hawaii.gov>

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.....GREGORY P. BARBOUR 327-9585
FAX: 327-9586

gregory.p.barbour@hawaii.gov

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (13)

Members:

At large.....William Mielcke (06-30-22)
Cyd Miyashiro (06-30-23)
Linda Rosehill (06-30-20)

Chairperson, Research
Advisory CommitteeAlan Hilton

Secretary, Research
Advisory Committee

Tenant RepresentativesNeil A. Sims (Holdover)
Gerry Cysewski, PhD (Holdover)

Ex officio (voting).....Mike McCartney (Director of Business, Economic
Development and Tourism)
Vassilis Syrmos, PhD (Designee for President, University of
Hawaii)
Linda Rosehill (Hawaii Technology Development
Corporation)
Robert K. Masuda (Deputy Director, Board of Land and
Natural Resources)
Diane Ley (Director, Dept. of Research and Development,
County of Hawaii)

OFFICE OF PLANNING

State Office Tower, 235 S. Beretania St., 6th Flr., Honolulu, HI 96813

P.O. Box 2359, Honolulu, HI 96804

<http://planning.hawaii.gov>

DIRECTOR.....MARY ALICE EVANS 587-2833
FAX: 587-2824

Land Use Division

Planning Program Administrator.....Rodney Funakoshi..... 587-2885

Coastal Zone Management Branch

Planning Program Manager.....Justine Nihipali..... 587-2875

Planning and Geographic Information System Branch

Planning Program Manager.....Arthur Buto 587-2894

Special Plans Branch

Planning Program Manager..... 587-2840

HAWAII BOARD ON GEOGRAPHIC NAMES (7)

<http://planning.hawaii.gov/gis/hbgn>

Members.....Mary Alice Evans (Director, Office of Planning)
Meyer Cummins (Designee for State Land Surveyor)
William J. Aila, Jr. (Interim Chairperson, Hawaiian Homes
Commission)
Marques Hanalei Marzan (Designee for President, Bernice Pauhi
Bishop Museum)
Holly McEldowney (Designee for Chairperson, Board of Land
and Natural Resources)
Noenoe Silva, PhD (Designee for President, University of
Hawaii)
Brad Ka'aleleo Wong (Designee for Chairperson, Office of
Hawaiian Affairs)

MARINE AND COASTAL ZONE ADVOCACY COUNCIL (12)

<http://planning.hawaii.gov/czm/maczac>

Members

Hawaii	Philip H. Fernandez	(12-31-20)
	Robert T. Nishimoto	(12-31-21)
Kauai	_____	

Lanai.....	Nicholas E. Palumbo, II	(12-31-19)
Maui	Donna L. Brown	(12-31-21)
	Rich Brunner	(12-31-21)
	James E. Coon	(12-31-19)
Molokai	_____	
Oahu	Stephen F. Mechler	(12-31-20)
	Susan Sakai	(12-31-19)
	Arthur K. Thompson	(12-31-20)

SMALL BUSINESS REGULATORY REVIEW BOARD (9)

<http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt/programs/sbrrb>

EXECUTIVE OFFICER	DORI E. PALCOVICH.....	586-2594
Chair	Robert Cundiff	(06-30-20)
Vice Chair.....	Garth Yamanaka	(06-30-23)
Vice Chair.....	William Lydgate	(06-30-22)
Members.....	Nancy Atmospera-Walch	(06-30-20)
	Mary Albitz	(06-30-20)
	James Kimo Lee	(06-30-20)
	Harris Nakamoto	(06-30-20)
	Jonathan Shick	(06-30-22)
Ex officio (voting).....	Mike McCartney (Director of Business, Economic Development and Tourism) Mark Ritchie, Carl Nagasako, and David Sikkink (Designated Alternates for Director of Business, Economic Development and Tourism)	

OFFICE OF AEROSPACE DEVELOPMENT

No. 1 Capitol District, 250 S. Hotel St., Ste. 501, Honolulu, HI 96813

<http://aerospace.hawaii.gov>

OAD Coordinator	Chung I. Chang	586-2388
-----------------------	----------------------	----------

AEROSPACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (13)

Members.....	Raynald Bedard	(Holdover)
	Christine Gayagas	(Holdover)
	Jacqueline Hoover	(06-30-21)
	Michael Jacobs	(Holdover)
	David Ma, PhD	(Holdover)
	Bruce Mathews, PhD	(06-30-21)
	Reid Noguchi	(06-30-21)
	James Pasquino	(Holdover)
	Sandra Ryan	(Holdover)
	Steven Skladanek	(Holdover)

**PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL SPACE CENTER FOR
EXPLORATION SYSTEMS (PISCES) (8)**

99 Aupuni St., Ste. 212-213, Hilo, HI 96720

PROGRAM MANAGERRODRIGO ROMO..... 935-8270

ChairHenk B. Rogers (Holdover)

Members.....Luke P. Flynn, PhD (Holdover)

Dennis Gibson (06-30-22)

Patrick Sullivan (Holdover)

Ex officio (voting).....Mike McCartney (Director of Business, Economic
Development and Tourism)

David Lassner, PhD (President, University of Hawaii)

Donald O. Straney, PhD (Designated Alternate for President,
University of Hawaii)